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TECHNICAL BULLETIN 
ETI FIRE SYSTEM  
NEW PRODUCTS 

CLAMPS AND RUBBER GROMMETS 
 

Customers have requested additional clamping supports, particularly for Sensors, both Loss Of 
Pressure (LOP) and Rise Of Pressure (ROP) types. 
 
The following products have been added into our listed range. 
The P clamps will clamp SAE100R1AT hydraulic hose in 20mm, 12mm and 6mm nominal bores. 
When CLAMP-P25 or CLAMP-LD-25 is fitted with GROMMET12 it makes an excellent clamp 
system for 12mm ROP sensors or for 12 foam tube. Note that this clamp is not suitable for holding 
foam tube for nozzle alignment, however may be used only where foam tube need securing where 
other supports are already too far apart. When CLAMP-P20 or CLAMP-LD-20 is fitted with 
GROMMET06 it makes an excellent clamp system for 6mm LOP sensor tube.    
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The same applies where the ETI heavy duty P clamp range can also be used for clamping hose or 
used with the ETI grommets. These are made from 2.5mm steel and painted. They do take more 
effort to install because grips are needed to close them. However the they are extremely strong. 
 
 

  
 
Please note that P clamps are part of hydraulic hose accessories and distributors are not bound to buy 
these from ETI. The rubber grommets are a listed product and are mandatory under listing rules for 
compliance to AS5062. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 LEIGH WALDON 
Technical Director 


